

NSSC Agenda - September 7, 2014

In attendance: Amy Wiersema, Bill Stratman, John Kuhl, Jeff Kress, Barry Englekes, Kara Luett, Angie Carriere, Henry Latham, Dena Rucker, Jodee Tippett, Dawn Rheingans., Brad Plett,

Secretary's Report (Sharron)

- Review / acceptance of August 2014 minutes: accepted and approved
- Note, no copies need be made, as these minutes are on the website

Treasurer's Report (Kara)

- Review of recent financial activity: ISP is paid, all team checks are in, soccer registration, bowe-nets (9 total now) Kara has been reimbursed. Ilowa bill came in and check will go out.
- Balance:
- CD status, rollover (if deemed appropriate)
- Scholarship checks if needed? A tourney fee was returned by a U14 boy.

Registrar's Report (Angie)

- Team rosters: a couple U8 boys still, Dion needs picked up. A couple of coaches passes still need to be picked up.
- Struggling having teams register? Worse or better this year. All teams information was complete before the deadline. Angie and Bill will work together to come up with a new Try-out form which should include all information required to register teams.

Team Reports (Michael)

- Boys
 - Matlock, U8 Academy
 - Daily, U8 Academy
 - Ahrens, U8 Academy
 - Christiansen, U8 Academy
 - Plett : U9 Rowdies, Academy
 - Matlock : U10 Bombers 0-0-0 (note they have a personal web page linked) Ilowa
 - Rheingans : U10 Strikers 0-0-0 Ilowa
 - Plett : U11 Red Giants 1-0-0 Ilowa,
 - Curtis : U11 Flames 1-0-0 Ilowa
 - Engelkes : U12 Wild Dogs Gray 1-1-0 Ilowa,
 - Blodig : U12 Wild Dogs Red 1-0-1 Ilowa
 - Fairfield : U13 Red Devils 1-0-1 Ilowa
 - Mohr : U14 Lancers 0-1-0 Ilowa
 - Retzl : U15 Vengeance 0-0-0 IPSL
 - Helling : U18 Lancers IPSL 1-1-2 at Labor Day Shootout
- Girls
 - Blodig, U8 Academy

- Schnorrenberg, U9 Academy
- Cell : U10 Lancers 1-1-0 Illowa
- Knepper : U10 Silver Strikers 1-0-0 Illowa
- Hamilton : U11 Thunder 0-0-0 Illowa
- Zimet : U12 Lancers 0-1-0 Illowa
- Faut : U13 SWAT 0-1-0 Illowa
- Schuetz : U14 Lancers 0-0-0 IPSL
- Blake : U16 Lancers 0-0-0 Illowa
- Storjahann : U18 Lancers 0-0-0 IPSL

New Business (Henry)

- Home Coming Parade: Do it or not? Kids love being involved. Each team is responsible for making a poster to identify team, age, name of team to carry throughout the parade (motion made and carried). Kara proposes \$300 from the club to purchase candy-discussion held. Motion by Henry to have teams bring their own candy, club will not provide. Seconded by Dena (email)
- Update Website with team information-Academy page?
- Practice Schedules: still missing information on the website. Coaches need to contact Michael to place dates and times on website.
- Medical Waivers: Need to be shredded at the end of a season. Coaches need to be responsible to responsibly take care of private information at the end of the season.
- Coaches Shirts: Should the club purchase shirts for coaches. In the past, points have been used to purchase shirts, no money have been used from the club to purchase shirts. Motion to wait until rebate from soccer.com to make a decision, seconded to wait until rebate comes in to make decision.
- Upcoming Academy games – have all equipment, referees, etc set – Michael advises there are currently 8 HS kids signed up to ref. This is only half of what is needed. He is going to try and recruit more. Final goals all came in today 9 sets. Cones, game balls in. U18 boys were not aware of need to help ref, they will contact Michael. Who from the board can attend, how will refs get paid? Dena attend this weekend. Have David contact Mr. McGonagle to ensure fields are available Friday night and Saturday. Jodee will have her husband contact 5th and 6th grade football coaches. Denial on certificates to smilee's for winning teams. Kids need to arrive 8:30 to 8:45.
- Start discussion on tryouts next season. The Board would like coaches input on tryouts to make improvements in the process. Provide assessment forms for all coaches to use. Ideas: have a registration to sign up prior to actual tryouts. What would coaches like to see at tryouts.
- Fund raiser for U11 team. The club may own the rights to the logo. Bill Stratman will contact Michael regarding contract with soccer.com.
- Bill was reimbursed \$22 for uniforms

Old Business (Henry)

- Rosters: ok
- Academy meeting: meeting went well with coaches. Some confusion with start dates.

- Land Committee:
- Coaches Clinic: looking at next fall with Michael and encourage all coaches to attend. 3 teams have contacted Michael for more intense education.
- Referee Clinic: Mike Shinbori has not contacted Kara. Need a date.

Date of next meeting

- Proposed : October 6.

Adjourned at 7pm.